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Attention:  
Application Examiner 
 
Re: Request for Class II permissive change 
 
Applicant: ZyXEL Communications Corporation 
 
FCC ID: I88NWD670SU 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Request is hereby submit by ZyXEL Communications Corporation for Class II permissive change, the 
reason of modification is Intertek Testing Service typed error for the output power value of UNII band 
in the Test Report (Report number: EME-061198). The update output power as attached. 
Please help to update it to the grant.  
 
Should you have any question, please don’t hesitate to let me know. 
 
Best regards. 
 
 
 

Engineer: Jerry Liu 
Tel: +886-3-5191411 ext 336 
E-mail: jerry.liu@intertek.com 
 
 


